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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Tuesday, August 29,2006 3:40 PM 
Bill Feaster; John Butler; Natalie Smith; R. Wade Litchfield; Charles Beck; Harold Mclean; John W. 
McWhirter, Jr.; Timothy J. Perry; Cecilia Bradley; Jack Shreve; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Cochran 
Keating; Michael Twomey; Schef Wright 
Electronic Filing - Docket No. 060362-El 

Attachments: 060362.FRFJoinder.MoBayCo"ents.doc 

060362.FRFJ 
-. MoBayComn' 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. LaVia, I11 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jlavia@yvlaw.net 

b. Docket No. 060362-E1 

(850) 222-7206 

In Re: Petition to Recover Natural Gas Storage Project Costs through Fuel Cost Recovery 
Clause by Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is the Florida Retail 
Federation's Joinder With Office of Public Counsel's Comments Regarding Florida Power & 
Light's Request to Charge the Carrying Costs for Stored Natural Gas Through the Fuel Clause. 

(see attached file: 060362.FRFJoinder.MoBayComments.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition to Recover Natural Gas ) 

Cost Recovery Clause by Florida ) 
Storage Project Costs through Fuel ) Docket 060362-E1 

Power & Light Company ) Filed August 29, 2006 

FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S JOINDER WITH 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S COMMENTS REGARDING 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT'S REQUEST TO CHARGE THE CARRYING 
COSTS FOR STORED NATURAL GAS THROUGH THE FUEL CLAUSE 

The Florida Retail Federation joins in, agrees with, and adopts 

the comments and analysis submitted by the Citizens of the State of 

Florida regarding FPL's proposal that are the subject of this 

docket. The FRF strongly agrees with and joins in the Citizens' 

conclusion that the Commission should deny FPL's request to recover 

through the Fuel Cost Recovery Clause the carrying costs on working 

gas inventory and on the unamortized balance of "base gasN that are 

in dispute here. 

Respectfully submitted this 29th day of August, 2006. 

S/John T. LaVia. I11 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
YOUNG VAN ASSENDERP, P .A. 
225 South Adams St. , Ste 200 (ZIP 32301) 
Post Office Box 1833 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
(850) 222-7206 Telephone 
(850) 561-6834 Facsimile 

Attorneys for the Florida 
Retail Federation 

c 7 9 3  I 
FPSG-COf?MlSSIOH CLERK 



DOCKET NO. 060362-E1 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the following parties 
on this 29th day of August, 2006. 

Lisa Bennett, E s q .  
William Keating, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Mr. Bill Walker 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Harold McLean, Esq. 
Charles J. Beck, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Jack Shreve, Esq. 
Cecilia Bradley, Esq. 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol-PLO1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq. 
Natalie Smith, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey, Esq. 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

Bill Feaster, Manager 
Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street, 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
9250 West Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33174 

S/John T. LaVia, I11 
Attorney 

2 


